Denver Police Retirees Association Inc. Meeting Minutes April 14, 2021 RMLEFCU Main Office

In attendance were: President John Schnittgrund, Vice President John Pettinger, Secretary Jennifer Pettinger, Treasurer Paulette Schnittgrund, Tony Burkhardt, Mark Chaffin, Chris Hoag, Dave Metzler, and Glen Miller.

Barb Miller, Lynne Mullen and Janice Queen were absent.

Audit Committee Members in attendance were: JC Tyus, Charlotte Chaffin and Harry Queen.

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 am by President John Schnittgrund.

Old Business

Status of New Hire Pension Meeting (FPPA) – still on hold

President Schnittgrund stated this meeting is still on hold due to COVID.

Peer Support/Psych Services Update

President Schnittgrund said there has been no change.

Follow up Special Reports

Web Site Glen Miller said there is new nothing to report.

John Pettinger shared Lynne Mullin was unable to attend but wanted everyone to know she would like to restart the Monthly Breakfast.

Laughlin Reunion

President Schnittgrund and JC Tyus gave an update on the luncheon, dinner, and hotel accommodations. JC shared the deadline will be October 1st. We will take the reservation for the luncheon and dinner and attendees will take care of their own accommodations. It was decided JC will send Glen the information to be sent out and posted on the website for the reunion including a note that if we are unable to hold the reunion refunds will be given. President Schnittgrund will also give an update on the reunion with his next newsletter.

2021 Activities

Luncheons

John Pettinger gave an update on luncheon/dinner availability. It was decided we will schedule the following:

May 12Mickey'sSept (date to be determined)Pietra'sOctober (date to be determined)Helga'sJohn Pettinger will give the information for Glen to post and send out.

Summer Picnic

Discussion was held regarding the picnic. Dave Metzler will contact Jefferson County to see about Clement Park rental and Dave's BBQ for catering. It was decided to let Dave select the date based on availability; if it is unavailable we will look at other locations including Bible Park in Denver.

Minutes

Approve of Minutes from February 10, 2021 meeting

Jennifer Pettinger noted the minutes were sent out for review after the meeting and any and all suggested changes have been made.

Dave Metzler motioned, John Pettinger seconded, to approve the February 10, 2021 minutes. The motion was passed unanimously by those members present.

Financial Reports

Approval of March 2021 Financial Report

JC Tyus noted the March 2021 Financial Report has been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

JC Tyus motioned, Charlotte Chaffin seconded, to approve the March 2021 Financial Report. The motion was passed unanimously by those members present.

Special Matters for Consideration

There were none.

New Business

Chris Hoag shared the yearbook with everyone. Everyone thanked him for the great job he did on the yearbook project. Chris noted there are about 200 copies left. Chris will send Glen a notice for anyone who would like to order one.

Chris showed a photo from April 1, 1921 that John Pinder shared with the Museum. Chris said anyone who would like a print it can be ordered from Mike's Camera. Chris will also send the information to Glen to send out.

Chris said the Museum purchased 3 lots at 47th & Brighton Blvd., they are waiting for I70's off/on ramps to be developed and then construction will begin.

Mark Chaffin shared the Museum is also doing stakeholder interviews.

JC Tyus gave an update on Tim Gimeno; he is in good health and was fully insured after the fire at his home. There is no need for assistance.

Next Meeting

The next meeting will be Wednesday, May 19th at 10:00am at RMLEFCU Main Offices.

Adjournment

There being no further business President Schnittgrund adjourned the meeting at 11:05am.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Pettinger Secretary